| Betty Garrett - ExxonMobil Highland Reclamation Project - License No. SUA-1139

From: <dan.e.burnham@exxonmobil.com>

To: <mhf1@nrc.gov>

Date: 1/24/06 1:58PM

Subject: ExxonMobil Highland Reclamation Project - License No. SUA-1139
Mr. Fliegel, |

At your request, find the attached proposed agenda for our meeting with NRC
on February 22. If you have any question, please call me to discuss.

(See attached file;: Feb 06 NRC agenda.doc)

Dan E. Burnham

Technical Consultant

Exxon Mobil Corporation

3225 Gallows Road, Rm 8B0607
Fairfax, VA 22037

(703) 846-3272

(703) 846-5298 - fax

(703) 795-0849 - cell
dan.e.burnham@exxonmobil.com

This document may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are on notice that any unauthorized disclosure, copying,
distribution, or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of the
electronically transmitted materials is prohibited. If you have received

this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and
return this material (and all copies) to us by mail at the address above.

CGC: <lou.miller@mfgenv.com>, <dan.e.burnham@exxonmobil.com>
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Agenda
ExxonMobil Highland - License No. SUA-1139
February 22, 2006

. Introduction

. History of Site

. Surface Reclamation Issues

. Groundwater Issues

. Discussion of Long-Term Boundary
. Remaining Issues for License Termination

. Proposed Time Line



